Message

From: David Hughes [dhughes@rydon.co.uk]

Sent: 04/02/2016 16:17:06

Yo I
CC: Steve Blake [SBlake@rydon.co.uk]

Subject: Grenfell Tower FRA - Documents Required

Attachments: 2106-01-08 Meeting Mintues with Building Control.doc; Door Access Strategy @ Grenfell Tower REV A - 19th Nov
2015.docx; Door Entry - Entrance Doors - Rev A.pdf; Door Entry - Floor Plans - Rev A.pdf

Hi carl
Following our meeting & walk round today, please see the following documents attached:

Door Entry Strategy
Building cControl meeting minutes

I will forward the other information ASAP, as follows
Main AoV methodology / design / operation

Fire Door Specification

Fire Proofing certification

Any questions, please give me a call

Kind regards

Dave

David Hughes
Site Manager

[cid:image00l. jpg@01D15F66.2396BFCO]<http://www. rydon.co.uk/>

T
M

Rydon Group Ltd
Marlborough House, Warrior Square, St Leonards on Sea, East Sussex, TN37 6BG.
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This e-mail (including any attachments) is transmitted subject to Rydon Group e-mail terms as published
on its website<http://www.rydon.co.uk/pages/Tegal-information.html>. If you have received this e-mail in
error please e-mail the sender by replying to this message. Details of the Company registration numbers
and registered offices to which this e-mail relates are also published on its
website<http://www.rydon.co.uk/pages/Tegal-information.html>.
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